RFQ/036/18 — Supply of electrified pump stations

Questions and Answers

16 July 2018

# Questions Answers

1 Please specify the pumps are vertical or Pump units are self-priming horizontal types
horizontal?

2 If the pump is vertical, is it necessary to be The pumps will intake water from the channel up to 11
“submersible borehole pump”? or other types and 21 meters head of water, there is no need for a
also acceptable? submersible borehole pump

3 Please specify if you require any standard for ISO for product is required
designing of the pump. (API /ISO or Manufacture
std?)

4 Do you require installation or just equipment Installation is not required. The bidders are required
(pump) supply? to submit their bids for supply of pump stations

5 There are two auxiliary filling pump in the The pump will be used for pumping water from canal to
package and I'd appreciate if you inform us water plants. It will be used for water.
more about their application (potable water, oil
and gas industry, etc).

6 How UNDP custom duty and tax exemption As expressly written in the bidding document, Bidders
apply on this project, Usually UN agencies are are required to submit their offers based on DAP
exempt from import tax and duty. Karakalpakstan, Republic of Uzbekistan (INCOTERMS

2010) + delivery to the final points of destination
indicated in the document. Import formalities as per
the bid conditions will be arranged by UNDP
Uzbekistan. Bidders should not include VAT while
calculating their bids.

7 What kind of pump are you requesting? Please refer to the attached bidding document for
more details on pump UNDP is planning to procure.

8 Are these vertical turbine? The pumps turbines are horizontal type not vertical.
The pumps will supply water form a canal up to 11 and
21 meters head of water.

9 Do you need any controls included. As per bidding document complete set of pumping
station is required that means that control should also
be included.

10 | Are you planning on “lifting” the water from the | Water suction source (channel) located in the down
canal below? Or will the pumps be flooded and pump station shall be lifting water to the 11 meters
suction? and 21 meters top fields. It is not floating pump.

11 | What is to control the start and stop of the It is controlled through control panel (contains
pump? automatic device, contactor, electronic control) comes

as set with pump station.

12 | Do you wish to have a VFD that can be field No VFD needed, direct supply system shall be installed
programmed?

13 Any pressure transducers or other No pressure transducers or other instrumentation

instrumentation required?

required.




14 | TpebytoTcsa M B KOMMNAEKTE NOCTAaBKU CTaHUUM CornacHo TexHu4yecko cneumduraumm,
ynpas/ieHNss Hacocamm? NpuBEeAEHHOW B MPUIOKEHUN K TEHAEPHOMY
OOKYMEHTY, TpebyeTca NoJiHbIA KOMMNEKT, B KOTOPYHO
OO0/KHA BXOAUTb CTaHLMA YNPABAEHMA UIN XKe
MAEHTUYHOEe Ha3BaHMe WMUT yNpaBieHua.
15 Kakol TMn cTaHuMM ynpaBaeHns Heobxoamm: ¢ C yYeTom COCTOSIHUSA U YCNOBUI BbIBpaHHOro Ans
NPAMbIM NMYCKOM, C NN3aBHbIM MYCKOM? HACOCHOW CTaHLUMM MECTOMOJIONKEHNA, CTAHUMA C
NAaBHbIM NYCKOM ABASETCA HEOBXOAUMbIM.
16 Kak Bbl noHMMaeTe, akcnayaTauma HaCOCHOro CornacHo TexHu4yeckol cneumduKaumy,
arperata 6e3 cTaHUUK yNpaBAeHNA HACOCOM npuBeLEHHON B MPUAOKEHUU K TEHAEPHOMY
HeZonycTUMa. OOKYMEHTY, TpebyeTca NOoAHbIA KOMNAEKT, B KOTOPYHO
OONKHA BXOAMTb CTaHUUA YNPABAEHUA UK XKe
WAEHTUYHOE Ha3BaHMe LWKUT yNpaBaeHuA.
17 Ecnu y 3aKkasumKa yxke nmeetca ctaHUuA Y 3aKa3uunKa He nmeeTcA CTaHUMA ynpaBaeHua

YyNpaB/IEHUsi HACOCOM, TO Mbl KaK MOCTaBLUMK
BrpaBe NPOBECTU NPOBEPKY ee

KayecTBa U HaAeXKHOCTU 3aLUUT, B MPOTUBHOM
cnyyae, aKCn/lyatauusa HaCOCHOro
obopynoBaHMA He NpeacTaBaseTca
BO3MOXHOMW.

HacoOCOM, CTaHLMA ynpasaeHus asaseTca
HEOTbeM/IEMOI YaCTbo KOMM/IEKTa HACOCHOW CTaHLMM.




